
KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

144 North Binkley Street 
- Soldotna, AK 99669 -

Phone 907-714-2160 
Fax 907-714-2388 

MEMORANDUM' 

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Memb.ers 

FROM: Kelly Wolf, Assembly Member J/~~ 
DATE: April 7, 2015 

Dale Bagley, Assembly President 

Sue McClure, Vice President 

RE: Amendment to Substitute Ordinance 2015-03, An Ordinance Amending KPB 5.18.200 
to Change the Seasonal Exemption from Sales Taxes of Non-Prepared Food Items to 
Apply From October 1 !O March 31 of Each Year 

Following is a proposed amendment to Ordinance 2015-03 Substitute that would give the people an 
opportunity to vote on this ordinance: 

);> Add a new section 2 that reads as follows, renumber existing section 2 to section 3 and amend section 
3 as shown below: 

SECTION 2. That a ballot proposition shall be placed before borough voters at the next regular 
election to read as follows: 

PROPOSITION No. 

Shall Ordinance 2015-03 Substitute, amending the seasonal sales tax exemption 
period by changing it from . a 9-month exemption to a 6-month exemption, be 
ratified? 

Yes 
No 

A yes vote will change the exemption to a 6-month exemption. 
A no vote will leave the exemption as a~-month exemption. 

SECTION 3. That Section 2 shall become effective immediately upon enactment of this. 
ordinance. Section 1 of this ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2016, 
only if the proposition contained in Section 2 is approved by a majority of voters 

·voting on the question in the regular election of October 6, 2015. 


